8/15/69

Dear Jobn {CC Bud, Dick, Gary, Peul),

Your mailings of 8/12,13 plis ome frem the good ardhivist make
today's mail of of rich ggodies.

It is apperent we pow have Frasier in Poxjury ofeworse and the
Arehivist and his good sseistant Johnson {a & bdlatant lis to suppress some of the
ovidence. Before rereading your letters (I read them while my wife was shopping),
lot me go over what I recall, . ‘

© .= .  'There was no eutepsy authorisation in any of the files I exemined,
X have in writing from the Arohivist, replicated, that they have given me sverything
on the smutopsy end they did mot supply that, it wes not in J¥XK 1, 88 ks pow tells
me, and on top of all this you haye Behmer's letter saying they do mot have it. Now,
vhen I push them on the 1dentification of¥the file from which they supplied me m
‘eopy (as finally they 414, with no file Ldentiflcation) end I ask for the {dentifi-
cation, they lie end say it was in JPK 1 all the time., Now the copy of which I gaww
you & oopy did mot come from that one. Nor does the copy they gave me heve the J¥X 1
number on 1ite I'll be enclosing a copy of their letter te me and my response. We have
them reslly nailed on this becsuse instesad of gring over the J¥K files I ordered
every poge of sach of the four, ditto on the Connally files,

| : And our three-way pley on Frasier! Magnifique! He testiftiod, it in my
olear recollestion, that he took plotures through the conparison micrescope. Dick, you
may reacll, noted the negatives Were pasted together. Now you have the pictures proving
expotly this! When I 4old you of this I ssked you t note whether you could confimm
Dick's observation. X was not in the roan with Rim when he saw this, as I wrote you.
if you did, pleass %41l me so in writing for my future writing, I you 444 not, tell
me mo and I will go there and note this in perticular {and if they nmow chemge this it 1s
sven worse), so you can have tws witnesses %o it, for that would be so ‘#trong in court.
A plicture is fine , and 1t can be introduced by a witness, but the actual desoription of
the smatesurishness by one other than you wuld be heqdline-potential. fou are parti prie.
Now, if by some chence there is evasivensss in Frazier's testimony on this, thax 1t 1s even
worse, for he will have eonsciously imposed on the members of the Cormlission, who just
might see their own way out by ueing a few choisce words.

I am gust wondering if the best thing would not de to mep totally quiet
Tbout thie until your trial. Sey nothing to the govt, do mot include it in your brief
unless your lawyer fears there will be no $rial) end cell Frazier es s witness, ask hinm
to svear to bis WC tesiimmy, produce this evidence in court, and you've got him in
either a perjury cherge in the %poka cours or s recantation and a perjury in Weebington
the govermment, $o 1ts great embarrassment, will not prosscute. It would then be interet~
ing to see what this veteran sgent wuld do, faced with an open sxd shut perjury rap.
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A On the Fick testimony: I understend, as I did not, that you people
build up a slush fund by overcharging yourselves on Zeroxings. However, if you dared
trust your trenseript to the meail, where it csn be imsured for its full recplacment
value, Feul, who is smong those wanting a copy, can Xerox for 3¢ s pasge. I think he *4
probably be willing to do coples for Dick, Gery snd me, and I think Be, Gsry em I should




& over it carefully, es we would went to alsoc for our own purposes, prior to your
trial. I also think Dick should, imnmaddition, on Frezier and Shaneyfelt. While I
think this 1s quite #rgent, I also think there is no rush,

Your 8/18: 1f you went any more than the foregoing snd the enclosed
current correspondence on the authorisation, tell me.

On what I may want $o publish, el ther by inclugion in one of the autbpsy
books or ABENT OSWALD, I will not, except for such thipngs #s the enclosed pictures,
need negatives or glossy prints. I presume these are costly. A glear Xerox or Gestafesx,
when you heve them, as I presumc for thi‘é:‘%u;hﬂ will, sre okey. Just so they are
sherp snd fekidy blacks I would appreciate a ocopy of the print they gave you showing

¢ screen, for that I'd 1ike to use with the other Frazier stuff in AGENT 0., where
plan to deal with the framing in some detail.

Your 8/13: and I do appreeiate Thermofex of testimony, which I shuld
use in addition to Xerox, if Peul can do that, for I would mske the Thermofex up as
I snalyme, which could save very much time. If those seme pages of the naw "Autopey
Marual" heve the same instrictions, sometime I'd appreciate coples of them, but Just
the pages you eslled to my attention in the oilily oue. .

: s On Title 41 _1@33‘0.404: I hsve also chosento interpret those words
that way, but to say one "may ‘appeal" is slso to say if Ne dces mot chose to allow
the rejection to stand. However, I think you cen, in turn, argue, that 1f this had
been ijtended 1%t would hew been explicitly stated, without the existing embdiguity, endxii
that becsuse it 18 not stated, the government is reeding is the wrong meaning.

My present conecentration is on a boak—leng& edaition to COUP, I've
Just begun to resd and correst, sc my wife can retype. s will take some time, during
which, for a change of pasce, 1'll be doing other things, like finishing Frazier's
testimony. If you have axy special interests in thet, plesse let me know. Otherwise, it
is only 1£ I spot mmething relevant to your case that I'1l write about it.
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